BASEBALL

KENESAW M. LANDIS
COMMISSIONER 333 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE

LESLIE M.OCONNOR
SECRETARY-TREASURER CHICAGO

March 16, 1942,

Mr, Forrest C., Allen,

Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Sir:

In the absence of Commissioner Landis I am answering your
letter of March 7,

For your information I enclose copy of the decision mentioned

in the Associated Press story. From that you will note that the

Commissioner'!s interest is in the enforcement of our rules. He
does not consider that he has any Jjurisdiction in respect to

university coaches being paid for services rendered baseball clubs,

Very truly yours,
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